
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 
 
DATE: May 14, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals 

Building and Sign Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff 
      

 
The following Building and Sign Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

10 Centre St.   
(MVHCD) 

SP 25 114472 New wall and projecting sign  

4340 Hwy. 7 E. 
(UHCD) 

SP 24 187756 New wall sign 

43 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

SP 25 115482 New wall signs 

152 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

SP 25 113674 New wall signs 

75 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

SP 24 175220 New wall sign 

158 Main St. N. 
(MVHCD) 

SP 23 149727 Wall sign 

 
 
 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
  
  
File:  10 Centre St., 4340 Hwy. 7 E., 43 Main St. N., 152 Main St. N., 75 Main St. N., 158 Main St. 
N. 
 

 


